MINUTES LEGISLATIVE & JUDICIAL COMMITTEE MONTHLY MEETING TUESDAY, JUNE 15, 2021 6:00 p.m. County Board Room

Called to order at 6PM

PRESENT: Mark Peter, Theresa Bockhold, Todd Duesterhaus, Marvin Kerkhoff (late

arrival)

ABSENT: Raquel Piazza

OTHER: Ryan Niekamp, Gary Farha, Todd Nelson, and Anthony Foster

The committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting. Theresa Bockhold moved to approve them as written, seconded by Todd Duesterhaus. The minutes were approved.

Ryan Niekamp spoke regarding senate bill number 825 it was passed by the house and senate and if the governor signs it will push reapportionment back to November and December instead of June and July which will push back the primary elections from March to the end of June (June 28th) next year. Petition filings will be pushed back to January and it will affect all offices. It is believed the governor will sign this bill and it will make the general election day in November a state holiday.

Reappointment of Phil Doane to the Liberty Fire Protection District for a three-year term to expire in May of 2024. Theresa Bockhold moved to approve, seconded by Todd Duesterhaus. The committee approved the reappointment unanimously.

Marvin Kerkhoff entered at 6:04PM

Firework Permit

- Pointe D'Vine, LLC requesting a Pyrotechnic Display Permit for June 19th, 2021 at 9:30pm.
- Pointe D'Vine, LLC requesting a Pyrotechnic Display Permit for July 4th. 2021 at 9:30pm with an alternative date of July 3rd. 2021.
- Pointe D'Vine, LLC requesting a Pyrotechnic Display Permit for July 10th, 2021 at 9:30pm.
- Oakwood Acres Campground requesting a Pyrotechnic Display Permit for July 2nd, 2021 at 9:30pm with an alternative date of July 9, 2021.
- Friends of CUSD#4 requesting a Pyrotechnic Display Permit for September 11, 2021 at 8:30pm.
- Springlake Association requesting a Pyrotechnic Display Permit for July 2, 2021 at 9:30pm with an alternative date of July 9, 2021.
- Adams County Fair Board requesting a Pyrotechnic Display Permit for July 4, 2021 at 9:30pm.

- Sheridan Swim Club requesting a Pyrotechnic Display Permit for July 4, 2021 at 9:30pm with an alternative date of July 11, 2021. Theresa Bockhold moved to approve, seconded by Marvin Kerkhoff for all Permits. Contingent on Pointe D'Vine LLC being able to produce their certificate of liability insurance and the committee approved the permits unanimously.
- o Liquor License
 - One-Day Liquor License for the Camp Point 4th of July on July 3rd and 4th, 2021 from 10AM until 10PM.
 Camp Point July 3rd and July 4th and Adams Co Fair for the extra date of August the 4th. Marvin Kerkhoff moved to approve, seconded by Theresa Bockhold and the committee approved the licenses unanimously.
 - Liquor Licenses for July 1, 2021 through December 21, 2021-Ryan Niekamp explained that the board would approve these every 6 months but the county board does not have to approve these that it is at the liquor commissioner's discretion and he will be approving them. It is for the board's knowledge of which ones are renewing and which are not.

Gary Farha would like to revisit the issue of solar farms at some point. It will be pushed back to September or October meeting.

Todd Duesterhaus moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Marvin Kerkhoff. Adjourned at 6:10 pm.

End of Minutes